ichy@nifty.com

Lix=H FW: REImagine the Future

From: REl <info@rei-npo.org>

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 6:00 PM
To: Namba-San <shayukai@crest.ocn.ne.jp>
Subject: REImagine the Future
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REI Annual Gala

REImagine the Future

Join us to celebrate the power of
community at the REl 2025
"REImagine the Future” Gala!

It will be an unforgettable evening
of inspiration, connection, and
impact.

Video footage will bring voices
from the field explaining how your
donations transform lives and
build a sustainable future. A future
that seemed a vague hope before
the program.

You can register as an individual
or gather your friends and
colleagues to reserve a table.
Enjoy excellent food from the
Conrad Tokyo, entertainment
including the taiko drummers,
amazing prizes and great
networking.
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= Video stories from the field
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© Date: Friday, March 21, 2025,
6:30pm to 10:30pm
© Venue: Conrad Tokyo Kazanami

Ballroom

Register as an individual
through the button below.
For table bookings contact us
here.

Tables of 8:¥220,000
Tables of 10: ¥250,000
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REI welcomes fundraising initiatives by friends and supporters of REI.
Please contact us if you are organising an event.

Don’t ever think your support is too small to make a difference.
A little goes a long way.



Ler Moo

Karen State, Myanmar

Imelda Asalo

Going through the treatment with the North-east Uganda

Addiction program helped me find meaning

One supporter commented:

in life again.
& ) “It is remarkable what a few seeds and a
BEERIFTARACE T BUAEOEKE shovel can do to transform people’s lives.”
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Donate Now! Donate Now!
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